

NATALIA WOJTASIK

Part 1 Architectural Assistant



PORTFOLIO
WEBSITE

About me

Highly motivated individual hoping to attain first class BArch degree in Architecture. Has a proven ability to meet deadlines, strong work ethic and maintain high standards having balanced extra-curricular activities alongside studies over the last three years.

Skills

drawing • model making
• Photoshop • Illustrator •
InDesign • SketchUP • AutoCAD
• Revit • VRay • Enscape •
MS Office • social media
management

Interest

conceptual architecture •
history of arts • tectonics •
conservation and heritage

Languages

Polish - native
English - fluent
German - intermediate

Contact



based in Nottingham,
can relocate for a job offer



0048 667 407 707



n.wojtasik99@gmail.com



@archi.woj

Education

Bachelor of Architecture
Nottingham Trent University
Achieved mid 2.1 at the end of Year 2
2018–now

Advance Matura Exam
Stefan Banach II High School in Świdnica
• Mathematics
• Physics
• History of Art
• English
Poland
2015–2018

Experience

CERT Mentor
October 2019–now

President of Nottingham Trent
Architecture Society
October 2019–now

Mentee at RIBA Mentoring Scheme
November 2020–February 2021

Course Representative
October 2018–now

Achievements

Welcome Week Design Charette Winner
Nottingham Trent University and rg+p
September 2018

Short-listed for the Society of the Year Award
Nottingham Trent Student Union
April 2021

RIBA East Midlands Design Charette
Attendee
April 2019

Seeking Part 1 Architectural Assistant role.
Reference letter and portfolio available on request.